
From:

Sent: Sat Jun 10 2006 11:28:38 EDT

To: gilmore o'neill/cambridge/biogen@biogenidec;

CC: cara lansden/cambridge/biogen@biogenidec;

Subject: BG12 Feasibility Update

Hi Gilmore, 

It's Sat AM and I have not received an "updated" report from ePL, where they were to correct 

some "missing" data (the 10 "blanks"). However, I have revised the summary of the feasibility 

data I showed you to include the breakdown of the "No" responses to conducting the various 

study designs with the associated comments. You will find this on the third tab of the 

spreadsheet labeled "No-Response". 
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